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Thanks Sarah
 
I confirm Strata Energy Consulting Limited itself has no conflicts of interest associated with
the work Daniel is undertaking for MfE. The COI declaration in the August 2022 CSO is still
accurate.
 
Many thanks
Clive
 

From: Sarah Deblock <xxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx>
Date: Monday, 5 December 2022 at 9:40 AM
To: Daniel Tulloch <xxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx>, Clive Bull

Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]RE: Proposal to amend Daniel's CSO with MfE

Thanks Daniel, I’ve been told, we’ll also need confirmation that Strata Energy itself has no
conflicts of interest (in addition to you personally).
 
This was part of the original CSO from August 2022, so an email from Strata/Clive will be
sufficient to confirm that the COI declaration from August 2022 is still accurate
 
Thank you both
 
Sarah
 

From: Daniel Tulloch <xxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx> 
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 11:14 pm
To: Sarah Deblock <xxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx>; 
Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]RE: Proposal to amend Daniel's CSO with MfE
 
Hi Sarah,
 
My Conflict of interest is still up to date. Is there any paperwork I need to complete to reconfirm,
or will this email be sufficient?
 
Kind regards,
 
Daniel
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implications from this extended timeframe as Daniel will manage his remaining hours in
the current CSO within the extended period of his contract

 
Please could you let me know whether these changes sound ok to you or whether you want to
discuss?
 
Many thanks
Sarah
Sarah Deblock (she/her)
Manager | Kaiwhakahaere
International markets, climate change
Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao
027 2467848  | xxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx  | environment.govt.nz
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I may send emails outside normal
working hours. No need to respond to my emails outside yours

           

 
 
 
 




